

II-6a

Incident Report #23003687



TARRANT POLICE DEPARTMENT
CHIEF WENDELL W MAJOR
2593 COMMERCE CIRCLE
TARRANT, ALABAMA, 35217
MAIN: (205) 849-2811
FAX: (205) 848-7760

*Chief MAJOR took my
Supplemental Narrative
& copied & pasted it
into Officer Smith's
narrative.*

*Officer Smith admitted
he did not write the
narrative & wrote a
supplemental narrative.*

Cl:

Cl:

TR

Time Dispatched
16:16

Time Arrived
16:27

Time Completed
16:51

City
TARRANT

Zipcode
35217

Date Occ. Range
06/18/2023 - 06/18/2023

Beat
;

How Reported
911

Dispatch Disposition
A

ng

Classification Completed

Class

ORDINANCE VIOLATION

Subclass

Ordinance Violation

Suspect

Name Type

Suspect

Sex

M

Race

BLACK

Name

JONES, BARON LAFEL

EO

NON-HISPANIC

Height

511

Address

Weight

190

Hair

BLK

City

State

AL

Zip

Cell Phone

Victim

Name Type

Victim

State

AL

Zip

35212

Name

Sex

F

Race

BLACK

EO

NON-HISPANIC

Address

Weight

160

City

BIRMINGHAM

Cell Phone

Residency Status

RESIDENT

Victim (Business)

Name Type

Business

Main

(205) 849-2800

Name

CITY OF TARRANT

Address

1133 EAST LAKE BLVD.

City

TARRANT

State

AL

Zip

35217

Rptg party

Name Type

RPTG PARTY

Residential Phone

Name

Address

City

BIRMINGHAM

State

AL

Vehicle

Incident Report #23003687



TARRANT POLICE DEPARTMENT
CHIEF WENDELL W MAJOR
2593 COMMERCE CIRCLE
TARRANT, ALABAMA, 35217
MAIN: (205) 849-2811
FAX: (205) 848-7760

Event Info

Date Reported	Time Reported	Time Dispatched	Time Arrived	Time Completed	
06/18/2023	16:15	16:16	16:27	16:51	
Addr. of Occ.	State	County	City	Zipcode	Date Occ. Range
1105 CEDAR ST	AL	JEFFERSON	TARRANT	35217	06/18/2023 - 06/18/2023
District	Grid	Beat	How Reported	Dispatch Disposition	
TARRANT, AL	JEFFERSON COUNTY	S	911	A	

Classification Completed

Class	Subclass
TRAFFIC ACCIDENT	Hit/Run, Private Prop Damg

Classification Completed

Class	Subclass
ORDINANCE VIOLATION	Ordinance Violation

Suspect

Name Type	Name	Address	City	State	Zip	
Suspect	JONES, BARON LAFEL	[REDACTED]	[REDACTED]	AL	[REDACTED]	
Sex	Race	EO	Height	Weight	Hair	Cell Phone
M	BLACK	NON-HISPANIC	511	190	BLK	[REDACTED]

Victim

Name Type	Name	Address	City			
Victim	[REDACTED]	[REDACTED]	BIRMINGHAM			
State	Zip	Sex	Race	EO	Weight	Cell Phone
AL	[REDACTED]	F	BLACK	NON-HISPANIC	160	[REDACTED]
Residency Status						
RESIDENT						

Victim (Business)

Name Type	Name	Address	City	State	Zip
Business	CITY OF TARRANT	1133 EAST LAKE BLVD.	TARRANT	AL	35217
Main					
(205) 849-2800					

Rptg party

Name Type	Name	Address	City	State
RPTG PARTY	[REDACTED]	[REDACTED]	BIRMINGHAM	AL
Residential Phone				
[REDACTED]				

Vehicle

Record Type	Date Reported	Status	Year	Make	Model
DAMAGED	06/18/2023	VICTIM VEHICLE	2014	CADI	ESCALADE
Style	Color	Vehicle Classification			
4 DOOR SEDAN AUTOMOBILE	WHI	TRAFFIC ACCIDENT - Hit/Run, Private Prop Damg			

Vehicle


Record Type	Date Reported	Status	Year	Make	Model
DAMAGED	06/18/2023	VICTIM VEHICLE	1998	CHRY	JEEP CHERO
Style	Color	Vehicle Classification			
SUV	GRY/BLK	TRAFFIC ACCIDENT - Hit/Run, Private Prop Damg			

Narrative

Written By 
SMITH, CORDELL

Date Written
06/18/2023

See E-Crash

 On June 18, 2023, I was dispatched to 1105 Cedar Street on an accident complaint. Before my arrival, I was notified by Dispatch that the individual driving the Escalade left the scene. Officer Smith made contact with the individual driving the Escalade, later identified as Baron Lafel Jones. Officer Smith wrote Jones two traffic citations for leaving the scene of an accident and reckless driving.

Driver 1 struck Driver 2 vehicle. Driver 2 was legally parked in a parking space when it was struck by Driver 1.

There is no diagram due to Driver 1 leaving the scene.

Supplemental Narrative

Written By
SMITH, CORDELL

Date Written
06/19/2023

On 6/18/23 Officer Crosby got dispatched to a traffic accident on Cedar Street. While Officers were going to the traffic accident, dispatch stated the caller said the white Cadillac Escalade is leaving the scene.

When Officer Smith turned onto Cedar Street from Jefferson Blvd he saw the Cadillac turning onto Jackson Blvd. Officer Smith then turned on his light and sirens and attempt to catch up with the vehicle. The Cadillac was going at a high rate of speed on Jackson Blvd in a 35 speed zone. Officer Smith got the vehicle stopped on Sloan Ave when vehicle pulled in a yard. Officer Smith called the stop out to dispatch and exited his patrol unit. Officer Smith made a driver side approach on the Cadillac. While Officer Smith was approaching the vehicle, the driver was getting out the vehicle. Officer Smith put the driver at gun point and order to see his hands. The driver showed his hands then Officer Smith order the drive to get out the vehicle. The driver was refusing to get out the vehicle. Officer Smith told the driver several more times to get out and the driver stated the door can not open all the way. Officer Smith then placed handcuff in the front on the driver and pulled the driver door open so he could get out. Once the driver was out the vehicle Officer Smith pat down the driver and told him the reason for the stop. The driver stated he told the man vehicle he hit to follow him home. The driver stated he was not trying to get away. Officer Smith then got the driver license and saw his name was Baron Jones. Officer Smith placed Jones in back of his patrol unit. Officer Smith walked back to the Cadillac to take pictures then a black female came to the scene. The black female stated Jones is her brother and he have mental problems. The black female stated the house that he was stopped at is their mother house.

Officer Smith called Officer Crosby to inform her on the situation. Officer Smith wrote Jones two tickets for leaving scene of accident (U2373223) and reckless driving (U2373224). Officer Smith released Jones at the scene and gave his vehicle keys to his mother. Officer smith told Jones mother to hold on to Jones keys because he is under the influence of alcohol or a substance. Officer Smith did not search Jones vehicle, nor the vehicle was towed.

Supplemental Narrative

Written By Date Written
CROSBY, CHANTE 06/21/2023

On June 18, 2023, I was dispatched to 1105 Cedar Street on an accident complaint. Before my arrival, I was notified by Dispatch that the individual driving the Escalade left the scene. Officer Smith made contact with the individual driving the Escalade, later identified as Baron Lafel Jones. Officer Smith wrote Jones two traffic citations for leaving the scene of an accident and reckless driving.

Driver 1 struck Driver 2 vehicle. Driver 2 was legally parked in a parking space when it was struck by Driver 1.

There is no diagram due to Driver 1 leaving the scene.

Case Management

Initial Investigator	Report Status	Approved By	Date Approved	Case Status
CROSBY, CHANTE	Approved	MAJOR, WENDELL	06/21/2023 19:36	CLOSED

Graphics



20230618_163915[1].jpg



20230618_163908[1].jpg



20230618_163903[1].jpg



20230618_163857[1].jpg



20230618_163836[1].jpg



20230618_163825[1].jpg



20230618_163019[1].jpg



20230618_163015[1].jpg



20230618_163004[1].jpg

II-6b

Incident Report #23005731



Please see email
concerning case #
23005731.

IENT

I did not receive
a reply.

Event In

Date Repd
10/02/202

Addr. of O
1601 PINS

Date Occ. I
10/01/202

How Repor
IN PERSON

Chief Major changed
my charge to an
incorrect charges that
does not fit the
element of the crime.
Nothing was stolen.
Chief Major listed in
my report that a
drink had been stolen
which is incorrect.

patched

County
JEFFER

District
TARRAI

nto NCIC

2

Synopsis

CALL TYPE: THREATENING

Dispatch Notes

CALL TYPE: THREATENING

CASHIER CAUGHT A MALE STEALING YESTEDAY, SUSPECT PUT THE MERCH BACK AND IN RETURN PULLED A GUN ON THE CASHIER AND THREATENED HIM 10/2/2023 11:16:59 AM

Agency 1

TARRANT POLICE DEPARTMENT

Initial Investigator

CROSBY, CHANTE

Followup Investigator

CROSBY, CHANTE

Classification Completed

Class

ROBBERY

Subclass

Forcible Purse Snatching

Hate/Bias Motivation

NONE

Premises

SERVICE/GAS STATION

Auto Weapon Indicator

No

Type Weap/Force

HANDGUN

Suspected Using

NOT APPLICABLE

Suspect

Name Type

Suspect

Name

UNKNOWN, UNKNOWN

Sex

M

Race

BLACK

Class associations

ROBBERY/Forcible Purse Snatching

Suspect

Name Type

Suspect

Name

[REDACTED]

Address

[REDACTED]

City

[REDACTED]

State

AL

Zip

[REDACTED]

DOB

[REDACTED]

Sex

M

Race

BLACK

EO

NON-HISPANIC

Height

507

Weight

125

Hair

BLK

Eyes

BRO

Residential Phone

[REDACTED]

Class associations

ROBBERY/Forcible Purse Snatching

Incident Report #23005731



TARRANT POLICE DEPARTMENT
CHIEF WENDELL W MAJOR
2593 COMMERCE CIRCLE
TARRANT, ALABAMA, 35217
MAIN: (205) 849-2811
FAX: (205) 848-7760

Event Info

Date Reported 10/02/2023	Time Reported 11:05	Time Dispatched 11:06	Time Arrived 11:16	Time Completed 12:33	
Addr. of Occ. 1601 PINSON VALLEY PKWY (SHELL)		State AL	County JEFFERSON	City TARRANT	Zipcode 35217
Date Occ. Range 10/01/2023 - 10/01/2023		Time Occ. Range 17:04 - 17:07	District TARRANT, AL	Grid JEFFERSON COUNTY	Beat N
How Reported IN PERSON	Dispatch Disposition A	Entered Into NCIC? 2	Signature Obtained? 2		

Synopsis

CALL TYPE: THREATENING

Dispatch Notes

CALL TYPE: THREATENING

CASHIER CAUGHT A MALE STEALING YESTEDAY, SUSPECT PUT THE MERCH BACK AND IN RETURN PULLED A GUN ON THE CASHIER AND THREATENED HIM 10/2/2023 11:16:59 AM

Agency 1 TARRANT POLICE DEPARTMENT	Initial Investigator CROSBY, CHANTE	Followup Investigator CROSBY, CHANTE
---------------------------------------	--	---

Classification Completed

Class ROBBERY	Subclass Forcible Purse Snatching		
Hate/Bias Motivation NONE	Premises SERVICE/GAS STATION	Auto Weapon Indicator No	Type Weap/Force HANDGUN
Suspected Using NOT APPLICABLE			

Suspect

Name Type Suspect	Name UNKNOWN, UNKNOWN	Sex M	Race BLACK
Class associations ROBBERY/Forcible Purse Snatching			

Suspect

Name Type Suspect	Name [REDACTED]	Address [REDACTED]	City [REDACTED]	State AL	Zip [REDACTED]		
DOB [REDACTED]	Sex M	Race BLACK	EO NON-HISPANIC	Height 507	Weight 125	Hair BLK	Eyes BRO
Residential Phone [REDACTED]	Class associations ROBBERY/Forcible Purse Snatching						

Victim

Name Type	Name	Address		
Victim				
City	State	DOB	Sex	Race
	AL		M	
EO	Residential Phone	Residency Status	Class associations	
NON-HISPANIC		RESIDENT	ROBBERY/Forcible Purse Snatching	
Type Victim	Aggravated Assault/Homicide Circumstances		Type Injury	
INDIVIDUAL	OTHER CIRCUMSTANCES		NONE	

Victim (Business)

Name Type	Name	Address	City	State	Zip
Business	SHELL STATION	1601 PINSON VALLEY RD	TARRANT	AL	35217
Class associations					
ROBBERY - Forcible Purse Snatching					

Property

Record Type	Date Reported	Status	Property Type	Brand
STOLEN	10/02/2023	NOT IN CUSTODY	CONSUMABLE GOODS	DRINK
Model/Desc	Stolen Value	Recovered Value	Damaged Value	
DRINK	\$2.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	
Property Classification		Property Owner		
ROBBERY - Forcible Purse Snatching		SHELL STATION (Business)		

Narrative

Written By	Date Written
CROSBY, CHANTE	10/02/2023

On October 2, 2023, I was dispatched to the Shells Gas Station at 1601 Pinson Valley Parkway on a Menacing complaint. Upon arrival, I spoke to the complainant, Waleed Saleh Ahmed Hussein.

told me that on October 1, 2023, a black male entered the store and tried to steal a drink. told me that he told the male to take the drink out of his pocket, which he did. told me that before the male exited the store, he reached inside his shorts, pulled out a gun, and pointed it at him.

I was shown video footage of the incident. The footage was taken on October 1, 2023. At approximately 17:04 hours, the footage shows the black male walking on the left side of the Shells Gas Station and entering the store through the door to the left. At approximately 17:06 hours, the footage shows the male pulling a gun from his shorts, pointing it at the cashier, and the suspect exiting the store through the right door.

I requested the video of the unknown suspect/incident be placed on the Tarrant Police Department's Facebook website to identify the suspect.

The suspect is a black male wearing a black shirt, dark-colored shorts, black socks, black slides (shoes), and short dreadlocks.

Supplemental Narrative

Written By

CROSBY, CHANTE

Date Written

10/02/2023

The Alabama Criminal Code for menacing is 13A-6-23. In Eforce it has 13A-6-23 listed as FTA-Menacing which is incorrect.

Supplemental Narrative

Written By

HILL, JAMES

Date Written

10/02/2023

Today, October 2, 2023, I, Sergeant James K. Hill II, was accosted by [REDACTED] of the Tarrant High School. [REDACTED] saw the video of the Menacing incident on the Tarrant Police Department's Facebook page and identified the suspect as [REDACTED] a student at the Tarrant High School. I retrieved [REDACTED] information and have uploaded it to this report.

Case Management

Initial Investigator	Current Investigator	Report Status	Assigned By	Date Assigned
CROSBY, CHANTE	CROSBY, CHANTE	Assigned	MAJOR, WENDELL	10/03/2023 12:31
Solvability				
0.00%				

Investigative History

Investigator	Team Name	Date
CROSBY, CHANTE	PATROL	10/02/2023 12:35
CROSBY, CHANTE	PATROL	10/03/2023 08:01
CROSBY, CHANTE	PATROL	10/03/2023 12:31

Follow Up

Followup Date	Investigator	Completed Date
10/02/2023	WILLIAMSON, DERRICK JAMES	10/02/2023
Notes		

Requested to post video footage associated with this incident onto the Facebook page by assigned officer. Assigned officer requested approval from Mayor Wayman Newton. Approval was granted. Video footage has been posted for subject identification.

Event Information

Event Notes

Classification

Involved

Relationships

Property

Vehicle

Narrative

Photos/Attachments

Report Print Options

Case Management

Assigned

Division **PATROL**

Permissions	ADMIN
-------------	-------

Investigator CROSBY, CH...

Submit

Case Status

Disposition Tags

Offense Codes

Rejected	Written By <div style="border: 1px solid black; padding: 2px;">CROSBY CHANTE</div>	Written On 10/02/2023 12:51	History
Save/Submit Save Draft		Back	

Supplemental

Styles
Normal
Font

Size
Line Hei...

The Alabama Criminal Code for menacing is 13A-6-23. In
 Eforce it has 13A-6-23 listed as FTA-Menacing which is
 incorrect.

Suggested Changes

[Dashboard](#)[Entry/Update](#)[Search](#)[Help](#)[Event Information](#)[Event Notes](#)[Classification](#)[Involved](#)[Relationships](#)[Property](#)[Vehicle](#)[Narrative](#)[Photos/Attachments](#)[Report Print Options](#)[Case Management](#)

Property

Nothing was stolen[Print Barcodes](#)[Add Property](#)

Record Type	Status	Tag No	Property Type	Brand	Model
STOLEN	NOT IN CUSTODY		CONSUMABLE GOODS	DRINK	DRINK

Assigned

Division	PATROL
Permissions	ADMIN
Investigator	CROSBY, CH...

Case Status**Disposition Tags****Offense Codes**

Event Information

Event Notes

Classification

Involved

Relationships

Property

Vehicle

Narrative

Photos/Attachments

Report Print Options

Case Management

Classification

Incorrect Charge

Add Classification

Class	Subclass	
ROBBERY	Forcible Purse Snatching	Relationships

Assigned

Division **PATROL**
 Permissions **ADMIN**
 Investigator **CROSBY, CH...**

Submit

Case Status

Disposition Tags

Offense Codes

Case Management - #23005731

Assigned

Division **PATROL**
 Permissions **ADMIN**
 Investigator **CROSBY, CHANTE**

Case Status

Disposition Tags

Report Summary Narrative/Supplemental Follow-Up History Solvability External Reports Offense Codes

Audit History

Audit History

Work Flow History

Module	Details/Action	Date	Officer
REPORT	CREATED	1 day, 4 hours ago	CROSBY, CHANTI
Classification	Deleted: -	1 day, 3 hours ago	CROSBY, CHANTI
Draft	Narrative 2105 Draft	1 day, 3 hours ago	CROSBY, CHANTI
Submitted	Narrative 2105 Submitted	1 day, 3 hours ago	CROSBY, CHANTI
EVENT INFO	Edited	1 day, 3 hours ago	CROSBY, CHANTI
Approved	Narrative 2105 Approved	1 day, 3 hours ago	MAJOR, WENDEL
INCIDENT REPORT	Created Incident Report	1 day, 3 hours ago	MAJOR, WENDEL
EVENT INFO	Edited	1 day, 3 hours ago	MAJOR, WENDEL
COMMENTS	ADDED	1 day, 3 hours ago	MAJOR, WENDEL
INVOLVED	changed to Suspect	1 day, 3 hours ago	MAJOR, WENDEL
INVOLVED	Suspect Edited	1 day, 3 hours ago	MAJOR, WENDEL
INVOLVED	COMPLAINANT changed to Victim	1 day, 3 hours ago	MAJOR, WENDEL
INVOLVED	Victim Edited	1 day, 3 hours ago	MAJOR, WENDEL

Case Management - #23005731

		Classification	Added: OBSTRUCT JUSTICE - Failure to Appear	1 day, 3 hours ago	CROSBY, CHANTI
Event History		Draft	Supplemental 2106 Draft	1 day, 3 hours ago	WILLIAMSON, DI
Classification		Draft	Supplemental 2106 Draft	1 day, 3 hours ago	WILLIAMSON, DI
Involved		Draft	Supplemental 2106 Draft	1 day, 3 hours ago	WILLIAMSON, DI
Relationships		Draft	Supplemental 2106 Draft	1 day, 3 hours ago	WILLIAMSON, DI
Property		Supplemental	Supplemental 2106 Deleted	1 day, 3 hours ago	WILLIAMSON, DI
Venue		Classification	Edited: OBSTRUCT JUSTICE - Failure to Appear	1 day, 3 hours ago	CROSBY, CHANTI
Narrative		Draft	Supplemental 2107 Draft	1 day, 3 hours ago	CROSBY, CHANTI
Related Attachments		Draft	Supplemental 2107 Draft	1 day, 3 hours ago	CROSBY, CHANTI
Report Print Options		Draft	Supplemental 2107 Draft	1 day, 3 hours ago	CROSBY, CHANTI
Case Management		Draft	Supplemental 2107 Draft	1 day, 3 hours ago	CROSBY, CHANTI
		EVENT INFO	Edited	1 day, 3 hours ago	MAJOR, WENDEL
Assigned		COMMENTS	ADDED	1 day, 3 hours ago	MAJOR, WENDEL
	PAIRI	Case Management	Added followup for WILLIAMSON, DERRICK	1 day, 3 hours ago	WILLIAMSON, DI
	ADM	COMMENTS	ADDED	1 day, 3 hours ago	MAJOR, WENDEL
	CROSBY, CH	Draft	Supplemental 2107 Draft	1 day, 3 hours ago	CROSBY, CHANTI
		Classification	Deleted: OBSTRUCT JUSTICE - Failure to Appear	1 day, 3 hours ago	MAJOR, WENDEL
		Draft	Supplemental 2107 Draft	1 day, 3 hours ago	CROSBY, CHANTI
Case Status		Draft	Supplemental 2107 Draft	1 day, 3 hours ago	CROSBY, CHANTI
Disposition Tags		Submitted	Supplemental 2107 Submitted	1 day, 3 hours ago	CROSBY, CHANTI
Offense Codes		Attachment	Added: ch04_20231001170430.avi	1 day, 3 hours ago	WILLIAMSON, DI
		Attachment	Added: ch09_20231001170430.avi	1 day, 3 hours ago	WILLIAMSON, DI
		Attachment	Updated: ch04_20231001170430.avi	1 day, 3 hours ago	WILLIAMSON, DI

Case Management - #23005731

Classification	Added: ASSAULT - Aggravated Assault, Family, Strongarm	1 day, 3 hours ago	MAJOR, WENDEL
INVOLVED	Suspect Edited	1 day, 3 hours ago	MAJOR, WENDEL
Relationships	Victim added to relationship: RELATIONSHIP UNKNOWN	1 day, 3 hours ago	MAJOR, WENDEL
INVOLVED	Victim Edited	1 day, 3 hours ago	MAJOR, WENDEL
INVOLVED	Victim Edited	1 day, 3 hours ago	MAJOR, WENDEL
Rejected	Supplemental 2107 Rejected	1 day, 3 hours ago	MAJOR, WENDEL
INCIDENT REPORT	Created Incident Report	1 day, 1 hour ago	HILL, JAMES
changed to Suspect		1 day, 1 hour ago	HILL, JAMES
Suspect Edited		1 day, 1 hour ago	HILL, JAMES
Supplemental 2109 Draft		1 day, 1 hour ago	HILL, JAMES
Supplemental 2109 Draft		1 day, 1 hour ago	HILL, JAMES
Supplemental 2109 Draft		1 day, 1 hour ago	HILL, JAMES
Supplemental 2109 Draft		1 day, 1 hour ago	HILL, JAMES
Supplemental 2109 Draft		1 day, 1 hour ago	HILL, JAMES
Supplemental 2109 Draft		1 day, 1 hour ago	HILL, JAMES
Supplemental 2109 Draft		1 day, 1 hour ago	HILL, JAMES
Supplemental 2109 Draft		1 day, 1 hour ago	HILL, JAMES
Supplemental 2109 Draft		1 day, 1 hour ago	HILL, JAMES
Supplemental 2109 Draft		1 day ago	HILL, JAMES
Supplemental 2109 Draft		1 day ago	HILL, JAMES
Submitted	Supplemental 2109 Submitted	1 day ago	HILL, JAMES
Edited		8 hours, 54 minutes ago	MAJOR, WENDEL
ADDED		8 hours, 54 minutes ago	MAJOR, WENDEL
Supplemental 2109 Approved		8 hours, 53 minutes ago	MAJOR, WENDEL

Case Management - #23005731

	Draft	Supplemental 2109 Draft	1 day, 1 hour ago	HILL, JAMES
Event Notes	Draft	Supplemental 2109 Draft	1 day, 1 hour ago	HILL, JAMES
Classification	Draft	Supplemental 2109 Draft	1 day, 1 hour ago	HILL, JAMES
Involved	Draft	Supplemental 2109 Draft	1 day ago	HILL, JAMES
Relationships	Draft	Supplemental 2109 Draft	1 day ago	HILL, JAMES
Property	Submitted	Supplemental 2109 Submitted	1 day ago	HILL, JAMES
Vehicle	EVENT INFO	Edited	8 hours, 54 minutes ago	MAJOR, WENDEL
Narrative	COMMENTS	ADDED	8 hours, 54 minutes ago	MAJOR, WENDEL
Photo Attachments	Approved	Supplemental 2109 Approved	8 hours, 53 minutes ago	MAJOR, WENDEL
Report Print Options	Relationships	Victim added to relationship: RELATIONSHIP UNKNOWN	8 hours, 48 minutes ago	MAJOR, WENDEL
Case Management	* Classification	* Deleted: ASSAULT - Aggravated Assault, Family, Strongarm	8 hours, 42 minutes ago	MAJOR, WENDEL *
	* Classification	* Added: ROBBERY - Forcible Purse Snatching	8 hours, 38 minutes ago	MAJOR, WENDEL *
Assigned	INVOLVED	Victim Edited	8 hours, 38 minutes ago	MAJOR, WENDEL
	INVOLVED	Victim Edited	8 hours, 37 minutes ago	MAJOR, WENDEL
	INVOLVED	Suspect Edited	8 hours, 37 minutes ago	MAJOR, WENDEL
	INVOLVED	Suspect Edited	8 hours, 37 minutes ago	MAJOR, WENDEL
	Relationships	Victim added to relationship: RELATIONSHIP UNKNOWN	8 hours, 37 minutes ago	MAJOR, WENDEL
	Relationships	Victim added to relationship: RELATIONSHIP UNKNOWN	8 hours, 36 minutes ago	MAJOR, WENDEL
	Relationships	Victim added to relationship: BUSINESS/ORGANIZATION	8 hours, 36 minutes ago	MAJOR, WENDEL
Case Status	* PROPERTY	* CONSUMABLE GOODS Added	* 8 hours, 35 minutes ago	MAJOR, WENDEL *D
Disposition Tags	* PROPERTY	* CONSUMABLE GOODS Edited	* 8 hours, 34 minutes ago	MAJOR, WENDEL *
Offense Codes	INCIDENT REPORT	Created Incident Report	2 minutes ago	CROSBY, CHANTI

Incident Report #23005731



TARRANT POLICE DEPARTMENT
CHIEF WENDELL W MAJOR
2593 COMMERCE CIRCLE
TARRANT, ALABAMA, 35217
MAIN: (205) 849-2811
FAX: (205) 848-7760

A theft did not occur. Therefore the charge is menacing & not robbery or theft.

Detective Rouse contacted the D.A.'s office & they agreed the charge is menacing.

Time Dispatched 11:06		Time Arrived 11:16		Time Completed 12:33	
State AL	County JEFFERSON	City TARRANT	Zipcode 35217		
c. Range 17:07	District TARRANT, AL	Grid JEFFERSON COUNTY	Beat N		
Entered Into NCIC? 2		Signature Obtained? 2			

Synopsis

CALL TYPE: THREATENING

Dispatch Notes

CALL TYPE: THREATENING

CASHIER CAUGHT A MALE STEALING YESTEDAY, SUSPECT PUT THE MERCH BACK AND IN RETURN PULLED A GUN ON THE CASHIER AND THREATENED HIM 10/2/2023 11:16:59 AM

Agency 1 TARRANT POLICE DEPARTMENT	Initial Investigator CROSBY, CHANTE	Followup Investigator CROSBY, CHANTE
---------------------------------------	--	---

Classification Completed

Class ROBBERY	Subclass Forcible Purse Snatching		
Hate/Bias Motivation NONE	Premises SERVICE/GAS STATION	Auto Weapon Indicator No	Type Weap/Force HANDGUN
Suspected Using NOT APPLICABLE			

Suspect

Name Type Suspect	Name UNKNOWN, UNKNOWN	Sex M	Race BLACK
Class associations ROBBERY/Forcible Purse Snatching			

Suspect

Name Type Suspect	Name [REDACTED]		Address [REDACTED]		City [REDACTED]	State AL	Zip [REDACTED]
DOB [REDACTED]	Sex M	Race BLACK	EO NON-HISPANIC	Height 507	Weight 125	Hair BLK	Eyes BRO
Residential Phone [REDACTED]		Class associations ROBBERY/Forcible Purse Snatching					

Incident Report #23005731



TARRANT POLICE DEPARTMENT

CHIEF WENDELL W MAJOR
2593 COMMERCE CIRCLE
TARRANT, ALABAMA, 35217
MAIN: (205) 849-2811
FAX: (205) 848-7760

Event Info

Date Reported 10/02/2023	Time Reported 11:05	Time Dispatched 11:06	Time Arrived 11:16	Time Completed 12:33	
Addr. of Occ. 1601 PINSON VALLEY PKWY (SHELL)		State AL	County JEFFERSON	City TARRANT	Zipcode 35217
Date Occ. Range 10/01/2023 - 10/01/2023		Time Occ. Range 17:04 - 17:07	District TARRANT, AL	Grid JEFFERSON COUNTY	Beat N
How Reported IN PERSON	Dispatch Disposition A	Entered Into NCIC? 2	Signature Obtained? 2		

Synopsis

CALL TYPE: THREATENING

Dispatch Notes

CALL TYPE: THREATENING

CASHIER CAUGHT A MALE STEALING YESTEDAY, SUSPECT PUT THE MERCH BACK AND IN RETURN PULLED A GUN ON THE CASHIER AND THREATENED HIM 10/2/2023 11:16:59 AM

Agency 1 TARRANT POLICE DEPARTMENT	Initial Investigator CROSBY, CHANTE	Followup Investigator CROSBY, CHANTE
---------------------------------------	--	---

Classification Completed

Class ROBBERY	Subclass Forcible Purse Snatching		
Hate/Bias Motivation NONE	Premises SERVICE/GAS STATION	Auto Weapon Indicator No	Type Weap/Force HANDGUN
Suspected Using NOT APPLICABLE			

Suspect

Name Type Suspect	Name UNKNOWN, UNKNOWN	Sex M	Race BLACK
Class associations ROBBERY/Forcible Purse Snatching			

Suspect

Name Type Suspect	Name [REDACTED]	Address [REDACTED]	City [REDACTED]	State AL	Zip [REDACTED]		
DOB [REDACTED]	Sex M	Race BLACK	EO NON-HISPANIC	Height 507	Weight 125	Hair BLK	Eyes BRO
Residential Phone [REDACTED]	Class associations ROBBERY/Forcible Purse Snatching						

Supplemental Narrative

Written By CROSBY, CHANTE	Date Written 10/02/2023
------------------------------	----------------------------

The Alabama Criminal Code for menacing is 13A-6-23. In Eforce it has 13A-6-23 listed as FTA-Menacing which is incorrect.

Supplemental Narrative

Written By HILL, JAMES	Date Written 10/02/2023
---------------------------	----------------------------

Today, October 2, 2023, I, Sergeant James K. Hill II, was accosted by [REDACTED] of the Tarrant High School. [REDACTED] saw the video of the Menacing incident on the Tarrant Police Department's Facebook page and identified the suspect as [REDACTED] a student at the Tarrant High School. I retrieved [REDACTED] information and have uploaded it to this report.

Case Management

Initial Investigator CROSBY, CHANTE	Current Investigator CROSBY, CHANTE	Report Status Assigned	Assigned By MAJOR, WENDELL	Date Assigned 10/03/2023 12:31
Solvability 0.00%				

Investigative History

Investigator	Team Name	Date
CROSBY, CHANTE	PATROL	10/02/2023 12:35
CROSBY, CHANTE	PATROL	10/03/2023 08:01
CROSBY, CHANTE	PATROL	10/03/2023 12:31

Follow Up

Followup Date 10/02/2023	Investigator WILLIAMSON, DERRICK JAMES	Completed Date 10/02/2023
Notes Requested to post video footage associated with this incident onto the Facebook page by assigned officer. Assigned officer requested approval from Mayor Wayman Newton. Approval was granted. Video footage has been posted for subject identification.		

[Dashboard](#)[Event Entry](#)[Search](#)[Help](#)

Event Information

Event Notes

Classification

Involved

Relationships

Property

Vehicle

Narrative

Photos/Attachments

Report Print Options

Case Management

Property

Nothing was stolen[Print Barcodes](#)[Add Property](#)

Record Type

Status

Tag No

Property Type

Brand

Model

STOLEN

NOT IN CUSTODY

CONSUMABLE GOODS

DRINK

DRINK

Assigned

Division **PATROL**Permissions **ADMIN**Investigator **CROSBY, CH...**

Case Status

Disposition Tags

Offense Codes

Case Management - #23005731

Assigned		Case Status		Disposition Tags	
Division	PATROL				
Permissions	ADMIN				
Investigator	CROSBY, CHANTE				
<input type="button" value="Solve"/>					
Report Summary	Narrative/Supplemental	Follow-Up	History	Solvability	External Reports
Offense Codes					
Audit History		Audit History Work Flow History			
Module	Details/Action	Date	Officer		
REPORT	CREATED	1 day, 4 hours ago	CROSBY, CHANTI		
Classification	Deleted: -	1 day, 3 hours ago	CROSBY, CHANTI		
Draft	Narrative 2105 Draft	1 day, 3 hours ago	CROSBY, CHANTI		
Submitted	Narrative 2105 Submitted	1 day, 3 hours ago	CROSBY, CHANTI		
EVENT INFO	Edited	1 day, 3 hours ago	CROSBY, CHANTI		
Approved	Narrative 2105 Approved	1 day, 3 hours ago	MAJOR, WENDEL		
INCIDENT REPORT	Created Incident Report	1 day, 3 hours ago	MAJOR, WENDEL		
EVENT INFO	Edited	1 day, 3 hours ago	MAJOR, WENDEL		
COMMENTS	ADDED	1 day, 3 hours ago	MAJOR, WENDEL		
INVOLVED	changed to Suspect	1 day, 3 hours ago	MAJOR, WENDEL		
INVOLVED	Suspect Edited	1 day, 3 hours ago	MAJOR, WENDEL		
INVOLVED	COMPLAINANT changed to Victim	1 day, 3 hours ago	MAJOR, WENDEL		
INVOLVED	Victim Edited	1 day, 3 hours ago	MAJOR, WENDEL		

Case Management - #23005731

	Classification	Added: ASSAULT - Aggravated Assault, Family, Strongarm	1 day, 3 hours ago	MAJOR, WENDEL
Involved Parties	INVOLVED	Suspect Edited	1 day, 3 hours ago	MAJOR, WENDEL
Offense Information	Relationships	Victim added to relationship: RELATIONSHIP UNKNOWN	1 day, 3 hours ago	MAJOR, WENDEL
Involved	INVOLVED	Victim Edited	1 day, 3 hours ago	MAJOR, WENDEL
Relationships	INVOLVED	Victim Edited	1 day, 3 hours ago	MAJOR, WENDEL
Property	Rejected	Supplemental 2107 Rejected	1 day, 3 hours ago	MAJOR, WENDEL
Vehicle	INCIDENT REPORT	Created Incident Report	1 day, 1 hour ago	HILL, JAMES
Narrative	INVOLVED	changed to Suspect	1 day, 1 hour ago	HILL, JAMES
Photos/Attachments	INVOLVED	Suspect Edited	1 day, 1 hour ago	HILL, JAMES
Report Print Options	Draft	Supplemental 2109 Draft	1 day, 1 hour ago	HILL, JAMES
Case Management	Draft	Supplemental 2109 Draft	1 day, 1 hour ago	HILL, JAMES
Assigned	Draft	Supplemental 2109 Draft	1 day, 1 hour ago	HILL, JAMES
	Draft	Supplemental 2109 Draft	1 day, 1 hour ago	HILL, JAMES
	Draft	Supplemental 2109 Draft	1 day, 1 hour ago	HILL, JAMES
	Draft	Supplemental 2109 Draft	1 day, 1 hour ago	HILL, JAMES
	Draft	Supplemental 2109 Draft	1 day, 1 hour ago	HILL, JAMES
	Draft	Supplemental 2109 Draft	1 day, 1 hour ago	HILL, JAMES
	Draft	Supplemental 2109 Draft	1 day ago	HILL, JAMES
Case Status	Draft	Supplemental 2109 Draft	1 day ago	HILL, JAMES
Disposition Tags	Submitted	Supplemental 2109 Submitted	1 day ago	HILL, JAMES
Offense Codes	EVENT INFO	Edited	8 hours, 54 minutes ago	MAJOR, WENDEL
	COMMENTS	ADDED	8 hours, 54 minutes ago	MAJOR, WENDEL
	Approved	Supplemental 2109 Approved	8 hours, 53 minutes ago	MAJOR, WENDEL

Audit History

Module	Details/ Action	Date	Officer
REPORT	CREATED	10/02/2023 12:35	CROSBY, CHANTE
Classification	Deleted: -	10/02/2023 12:41	CROSBY, CHANTE
Draft	Narrative 2105 Draft	10/02/2023 12:41	CROSBY, CHANTE
Submitted	Narrative 2105 Submitted	10/02/2023 12:41	CROSBY, CHANTE
EVENT INFO	Edited	10/02/2023 12:42	CROSBY, CHANTE
Approved	Narrative 2105 Approved	10/02/2023 12:43	MAJOR, WENDELL
INCIDENT REPORT	Created Incident Report	10/02/2023 12:44	MAJOR, WENDELL
EVENT INFO	Edited	10/02/2023 12:44	MAJOR, WENDELL
COMMENTS	ADDED	10/02/2023 12:44	MAJOR, WENDELL
INVOLVED	changed to Suspect	10/02/2023 12:45	MAJOR, WENDELL
INVOLVED	Suspect Edited	10/02/2023 12:45	MAJOR, WENDELL
INVOLVED	COMPLAINANT changed to Victim	10/02/2023 12:46	MAJOR, WENDELL
INVOLVED	Victim Edited	10/02/2023 12:46	MAJOR, WENDELL
INVOLVED	Victim Edited	10/02/2023 12:46	MAJOR, WENDELL
Classification	Added: OBSTRUCT JUSTICE - Failure to Appear	10/02/2023 12:49	CROSBY, CHANTE
Draft	Supplemental 2106 Draft	10/02/2023 12:49	WILLIAMSON, DERRICK
Draft	Supplemental 2106 Draft	10/02/2023 12:49	WILLIAMSON, DERRICK
Draft	Supplemental 2106 Draft	10/02/2023 12:50	WILLIAMSON, DERRICK
Draft	Supplemental 2106 Draft	10/02/2023 12:50	WILLIAMSON, DERRICK
Draft	Supplemental 2106 Draft	10/02/2023 12:50	WILLIAMSON, DERRICK
Supplemental	Supplemental 2106 Deleted	10/02/2023 12:50	WILLIAMSON, DERRICK
Classification	Edited: OBSTRUCT JUSTICE - Failure to Appear	10/02/2023 12:50	CROSBY, CHANTE
Draft	Supplemental 2107 Draft	10/02/2023 12:51	CROSBY, CHANTE
Draft	Supplemental 2107 Draft	10/02/2023 12:51	CROSBY, CHANTE
Draft	Supplemental 2107 Draft	10/02/2023 12:51	CROSBY, CHANTE
Draft	Supplemental 2107 Draft	10/02/2023 12:51	CROSBY, CHANTE
EVENT INFO	Edited	10/02/2023 12:51	MAJOR, WENDELL
COMMENTS	ADDED	10/02/2023 12:51	MAJOR, WENDELL
Case Management	Added followup for WILLIAMSON, DERRICK	10/02/2023 12:51	WILLIAMSON, DERRICK
COMMENTS	ADDED	10/02/2023 12:51	MAJOR, WENDELL
Draft	Supplemental 2107 Draft	10/02/2023 12:52	CROSBY, CHANTE
Classification	Deleted: OBSTRUCT JUSTICE - Failure to Appear	10/02/2023 12:52	MAJOR, WENDELL
Draft	Supplemental 2107 Draft	10/02/2023 12:52	CROSBY, CHANTE
Draft	Supplemental 2107 Draft	10/02/2023 12:52	CROSBY, CHANTE
Submitted	Supplemental 2107 Submitted	10/02/2023 12:52	CROSBY, CHANTE
Attachment	Added: ch04_20231001170430.avi	10/02/2023 12:53	WILLIAMSON, DERRICK

PROPERTY	CONSUMABLE GOODS Added	10/03/2023 07:59	MAJOR, WENDELL
PROPERTY	CONSUMABLE GOODS Edited	10/03/2023 08:01	MAJOR, WENDELL
INCIDENT REPORT	Created Incident Report	10/03/2023 16:32	CROSBY, CHANTE
Submitted	Supplemental 2107 Submitted	10/04/2023 08:45	CROSBY, CHANTE
EVENT INFO	Edited	10/04/2023 09:13	MAJOR, WENDELL
COMMENTS	ADDED	10/04/2023 09:13	MAJOR, WENDELL
Rejected	Supplemental 2107 Rejected	10/04/2023 15:52	MAJOR, WENDELL
Submitted	Supplemental 2107 Submitted	10/04/2023 15:52	MAJOR, WENDELL
Rejected	Supplemental 2107 Rejected	10/04/2023 15:52	MAJOR, WENDELL
Submitted	Supplemental 2148 Submitted	10/05/2023 15:51	MAJOR, WENDELL
Approved	Supplemental 2148 Approved	10/05/2023 15:51	MAJOR, WENDELL
Supplemental	Supplemental 2107 Deleted	4 days, 20 hours ago	MAJOR, WENDELL
Submitted	Supplemental 2148 Submitted	4 days, 20 hours ago	MAJOR, WENDELL
Submitted	Supplemental 2148 Submitted	4 days, 20 hours ago	MAJOR, WENDELL
Approved	Supplemental 2148 Approved	4 days, 20 hours ago	MAJOR, WENDELL

Work Flow History

Date	Action
10/02/2023 12:35	Assigned to CROSBY, CHANTE (PATROL)
10/02/2023 12:53	Submitted by CROSBY, CHANTE (PATROL) THE ALABAMA CRIMINAL CODE FOR MENACING IS 13A-6-23. IN EFORCE IT HAS 13A-6-23 LISTED AS FTA-MENACING WHICH IS INCORRECT. THIS NEED TO BE FIXED.
10/02/2023 12:58	Rejected by MAJOR, WENDELL (PATROL) to CROSBY, CHANTE (PATROL) CONTACT SUUSIE HAMMOND VIA EMAIL SHAMMOND@EFORECESOFTWARE.COM AND ADVISE HER OF THE NEED CHANGE.
10/02/2023 15:36	Submitted by HILL, JAMES (PATROL)
10/03/2023 07:46	Rejected by MAJOR, WENDELL (PATROL) to CROSBY, CHANTE (PATROL) VIDEO SHOULD BE UPLOADED TO SECURAMAX VIDEO STORAGE. PLEASE COMPLETE AND SUBMIT SUPPLEMENTAL REPORT NOTING YOUR SECURING THE VIDEO EVIDENCE.
10/03/2023 08:01	Assigned by MAJOR, WENDELL (PATROL) to CROSBY, CHANTE (PATROL)
10/03/2023 12:31	Assigned by MAJOR, WENDELL (PATROL) to CROSBY, CHANTE (PATROL)
10/04/2023 08:34	Submitted by CROSBY, CHANTE (PATROL)
10/04/2023 09:14	Assigned by MAJOR, WENDELL (PATROL) to CROSBY, CHANTE (PATROL) FOLLOW UP ON THIS ROBBERY REPORT. I BELIEVE SGT. HILL HAS IDENTIFIED A SUSPECT
10/09/2023 15:46	Assigned by MAJOR, WENDELL (PATROL) to CROSBY, CHANTE (PATROL)
10/10/2023 19:29	Assigned by MAJOR, WENDELL (PATROL) to CROSBY, CHANTE (PATROL)
10/14/2023 06:40	Assigned by MAJOR, WENDELL (PATROL) to CROSBY, CHANTE (PATROL) HAVE IDENTIFIED SUSPECT, SHOWN VICTIM LINEUP OF THE SUSPECT IDENTIFIED BY SGT HILL. SHOW LINEUP AND SEEK WARRANT SCREENING SUBMIT DOCUMENTS

wearing a black shirt, dark-colored shorts, black

Incident Rep: 23005731



Printed 10/14/23

Event Info

Case Status OPEN	Date 10/09/2023		
Date Reported 10/02/2023	Time Reported 11:05	Time Dispatched 11:06	Time Arrived 11:16
Addr. of Occ. 1601 PINSON VALLEY PKWY (SHELL)	State AL	County JEFFERSON	City TARRANT
Date Occ. Range 10/01/2023 - 10/01/2023	Time Occ. Range 17:04 - 17:07	District TARRANT, AL	Grid JEFFERSON CO
How Reported IN PERSON	Dispatch Disposition A	Entered Into NCIC? 2	Signature Obtained? 2

Synopsis

CALL TYPE: THREATENING

Dispatch Notes

CALL TYPE: THREATENING
CASHIER CAUGHT A MALE STEALING YESTEDAY, SUSPECT PUT THE MERCH BACK AND IN RETURN PULL
THE CASHIER AND THREATENED HIM 10/2/2023 11:16:59 AM

Agency 1

TARRANT POLICE DEPARTMENT

Initial Investigator
CROSBY, CHANTE

Followup Investigator
CROSBY, CHANTE

Classification Completed

Class
ROBBERY

Subclass

Forcible Purse Snatching

Hate/Bias Motivation
NONE

Premises

SERVICE/GAS STATION

Suspected Using
NOT APPLICABLE

Auto Weapon Indicator
No

Type Weap
HANDGUN

Suspect

Name Type
Suspect

Class associations
ROBBERY/Forcible Purse Snatching

Name
UNKNOWN, UNKNOWN

Sex
M

Race
BLACK

Name

Address

City

The suspect is a black male wearing a black shirt, dark-colored shorts, black socks, black slides (shoes), and short dreadlocks.

Supplemental Narrative

Written By
HILL, JAMES

Date Written
10/02/2023

Today, October 2, 2023, I, Sergeant James K. Hill II, was accosted by [REDACTED] of the Tarrant High School. [REDACTED] saw the video of the Menacing incident on the Tarrant Police Department's Facebook page and identified the suspect as [REDACTED], a student at the Tarrant High School. I retrieved [REDACTED] information and have uploaded it to this report.

Supplemental Narrative

Written By
MAJOR, WENDELL

Date Written
10/05/2023

A theft did not occur. Therefore the charge is menacing + not robbery or theft.

supervisor review:

D.A.'s office agreed the charge is menacing.

the threaten use of force within a theft is : investigation and confer with Sgt. Hill who

up this robbery

Complainant and Incident: The complainar [REDACTED] incident that occurred on October 1, 2023. According to [REDACTED], a bl [REDACTED] entered the gas station and attempted to steal a drink. Hussein confronted the male and asked him to remove the drink from his pocket.

- 1. Menacing with a Gun:** Before leaving the store, the male suspect reached inside his shorts, pulled out a gun, and pointed it at Hussein. This action constituted menacing behavior.
- 2. Video Footage:** The incident was captured on video footage, which was recorded on October 1, 2023. The footage showed the suspect walking into the store at approximately 17:04 hours and then pulling out a gun at around 17:06 hours. The suspect subsequently left the store through the right door.
- 3. Facebook Posting:** The officer requested that the video of the unknown suspect and the incident be posted on the Tarrant Police Department's Facebook page to help identify the suspect.
- 4. Suspect Description:** The suspect is described as a black male wearing a black shirt, dark-colored shorts, black socks, black slides (shoes), and having short dreadlocks.

In summary, this passage documents an incident in which a black male attempted to steal a drink from a gas station, brandished a gun when confronted, and then fled the scene. The police are seeking to identify the suspect through video footage and public outreach via social media.

Case Management

Initial Investigator CROSBY, CHANTE	Current Investigator CROSBY, CHANTE	Report Status Assigned	Assigned By MAJOR, WENDELL	Date Assigned 10/14/2023 06:40
--	--	---------------------------	-------------------------------	-----------------------------------

II-6c

From: Chante Crosby CCrosby@tarrantpd.com
Subject: Fw: Deleted Report 23004594
Date: Apr 15, 2024 at 7:15:37 AM
To: Debra Leo debraleo.adr@gmail.com

Detective Chante Crosby
Investigations Division / Internal Affairs
Tarrant Police Department
2593 Commerce Cir
Tarrant, Alabama 35217
W: 205-849-2811
C:205-948-3258
ccrosby@tarrantpd.com

"He is my refuge and my fortress, my God in who I trust" Psalm 91

From: Chante Crosby <CCrosby@tarrantpd.com>
Sent: Friday, August 11, 2023 5:25 PM
To: Wendell Major <WMajor@tarrantpd.com>
Cc: Jimmy Hill <jhill@tarrantpd.com>
Subject: Re: Deleted Report [23004594](#)

Chief, with all due respect, I am confused on why you responded to the email. That email was to Sergeant Hill and you were CC'd on the email just as a FYI. I discussed the report with Sergeant Hill in front of the [REDACTED] and not you. Sergeant Hill approved me not finishing the report until I hear back from [REDACTED]

However, the reason why I could not retrieve the report is unknown, but, EForce is showing you, Wendell Major assigning me the report today, August 11, 2023, approximately 20 minutes ago, which is confusing to me because the report was originally assigned to me on August 8, 2023.

That email was to let Sergeant Hill know that I could not find the report. Once again, Sergeant Hill approved me not completing the report until I hear back from [REDACTED] I'm confused on your response to me.

Hopefully this email will clear up any and all confusion.

Thanks in advance for your time and consideration concerning this matter.

Very respectfully,
Detective Crosby

From: Wendell Major <WMajor@tarrantpd.com>
Sent: Friday, August 11, 2023 4:47 PM
To: Chante Crosby <CCrosby@tarrantpd.com>
Cc: Jimmy Hill <jhill@tarrantpd.com>
Subject: Re: Deleted Report [23004594](#)

I don't recall discussing any issues with you concerning an LSA; However reports are due at the end of your shift. You are submit the information you have gathered by the end of your shift. A supervisor will decide how to further proceed.

The report [23004594](#) is available for additional information to be submitted by you before the end of you shift today.

Wendell W Major
Sent from my iPhone

On Aug 11, 2023, at 4:11 PM, Chante Crosby <CCrosby@tarrantpd.com> wrote:

Good afternoon,

I came to work today and the LSA report # [23004594](#) is no longer in the system. I tried retrieving the report by searching for the case number but was unsuccessful. I informed you that the couple wanted to go home and converse with their insurance company to see

if the insurance company would cover the damages and make sure their insurance payment did not go up due to the accident being her fault. I even brought you out and introduced you to the couple so you would know why I did not complete the report.

However, the report is gone. I can not retrieve it. I do not understand why my report was deleted from the system, especially since you, the Patrol Supervisor, knew the situation. I am not accusing you of deleting the report; I'm just confused about why I cannot retrieve the report.

How can this issue be corrected for future situations as this one? Please advise.

Thanks in advance for your time and consideration concerning this matter.

Very respectfully,
Detective Crosby

Re: D

Chan

Fri 8/11

To: Wen

Cc: Jimr

Bcc: sfai

Chief,

Serge

front

back

Howe

Wenc

confusing to me because the report was originally assigned to me on August 8, 2023.

That email was to let Sergeant Hill know that I could not find the report. Once again, Sergeant Hill approved me not completing the report until I hear back from [REDACTED] I'm confused on your response to me.

Hopefully this email will clear up any and all confusion.

Thanks in advance for your time and consideration concerning this matter.

Very respectfully,
Detective Crosby

From: Wendell Major <WMajor@tarrantpd.com>

Sent: Friday, August 11, 2023 4:47 PM

To: Chante Crosby <CCrosby@tarrantpd.com>

Cc: Jimmy Hill <jhill@tarrantpd.com>

Subject: Re: Deleted Report 23004594

I don't recall discussing any issues with you concerning a your shift. You are submit the information you have gath decide how to further proceed.

The report 23004594 is available for additional information to be submitted by you before the end of you shift today.

Wendell W Major
Sent from my iPhone

On Aug 11, 2023, at 4:11 PM, Chante Crosby <CCrosby@tarrantpd.com> wrote:

> Wayne Newton <
you responded t
as a FYI. I discus
Hill approved me

report is unknow
August 11, 2023, ap

I sent Sergeant Hill an email concerning a report that I had to complete, however I could not find report # 23004594. Chief Major responded to the email in an accusatory & scolding tone/manner.

Dispatcher Belinda McMichael tried to assist me in finding this report. The report appeared after Chief Major responded to my email.

of
vill

Re: Deleted Report 23004594

Chante Crosby <CCrosby@tarrantpd.com>

Fri 8/11/2023 5:26 PM

To: Wendell Major <WMajor@tarrantpd.com>

Cc: Jimmy Hill <jhill@tarrantpd.com>

Bcc: sfancher@cityoftarrant.com <sfancher@cityoftarrant.com>; Wayne Newton <wnewton@cityoftarrant.com>

Chief, with all due respect, I am confused on why you responded to the email. That email was to Sergeant Hill and you were CC'd on the email just as a FYI. I discussed the report with Sergeant Hill in front of the [REDACTED] and not you. Sergeant Hill approved me not finishing the report until I hear back from [REDACTED].

However, the reason why I could not retrieve the report is unknown, but, EForce is showing you, Wendell Major assigning me the report today, August 11, 2023, approximately 20 minutes ago, which is confusing to me because the report was originally assigned to me on August 8, 2023.

That email was to let Sergeant Hill know that I could not find the report. Once again, Sergeant Hill approved me not completing the report until I hear back from [REDACTED]. I'm confused on your response to me.

Hopefully this email will clear up any and all confusion.

Thanks in advance for your time and consideration concerning this matter.

Very respectfully,
Detective Crosby

From: Wendell Major <WMajor@tarrantpd.com>**Sent:** Friday, August 11, 2023 4:47 PM**To:** Chante Crosby <CCrosby@tarrantpd.com>**Cc:** Jimmy Hill <jhill@tarrantpd.com>**Subject:** Re: Deleted Report 23004594

I don't recall discussing any issues with you concerning an LSA; However reports are due at the end of your shift. You are submit the information you have gathered by the end of your shift. A supervisor will decide how to further proceed.

The report 23004594 is available for additional information to be submitted by you before the end of you shift today.

Wendell W Major
Sent from my iPhone

On Aug 11, 2023, at 4:11 PM, Chante Crosby <CCrosby@tarrantpd.com> wrote:

Fw: Deleted Report 23004594

Chante Crosby <CCrosby@tarrantpd.com>

Thu 8/17/2023 5:28 PM

To: chantcrsby@aol.com <chantcrsby@aol.com>

From: Chante Crosby <CCrosby@tarrantpd.com>**Sent:** Friday, August 11, 2023 5:25 PM**To:** Wendell Major <WMajor@tarrantpd.com>**Cc:** Jimmy Hill <jhill@tarrantpd.com>**Subject:** Re: Deleted Report 23004594

Chief, with all due respect, I am confused on why you responded to the email. That email was to Sergeant Hill and you were CC'd on the email just as a FYI. I discussed the report with Sergeant Hill in front of the [REDACTED] and not you. Sergeant Hill approved me not finishing the report until I hear back from [REDACTED].

However, the reason why I could not retrieve the report is unknown, but, EForce is showing you, Wendell Major assigning me the report today, August 11, 2023, approximately 20 minutes ago, which is confusing to me because the report was originally assigned to me on August 8, 2023.

That email was to let Sergeant Hill know that I could not find the report. Once again, Sergeant Hill approved me not completing the report until I hear back from [REDACTED]. I'm confused on your response to me.

Hopefully this email will clear up any and all confusion.

Thanks in advance for your time and consideration concerning this matter.

Very respectfully,
Detective Crosby

From: Wendell Major <WMajor@tarrantpd.com>**Sent:** Friday, August 11, 2023 4:47 PM**To:** Chante Crosby <CCrosby@tarrantpd.com>**Cc:** Jimmy Hill <jhill@tarrantpd.com>**Subject:** Re: Deleted Report 23004594

I don't recall discussing any issues with you concerning an LSA; However reports are due at the end of your shift. You are submit the information you have gathered by the end of your shift. A supervisor will decide how to further proceed.

The report 23004594 is available for additional information to be submitted by you before the end of you shift today.

Wendell W Major

Re: Deleted Report 23004594

Wendell Major <WMajor@tarrantpd.com>

Fri 8/11/2023 4:48 PM

To: Chante Crosby <CCrosby@tarrantpd.com>

Cc: Jimmy Hill <jhill@tarrantpd.com>

I don't recall discussing any issues with you concerning an LSA; However reports are due at the end of your shift. You are submit the information you have gathered by the end of your shift. A supervisor will decide how to further proceed.

The report 23004594 is available for additional information to be submitted by you before the end of you shift today.

Wendell W Major
Sent from my iPhone

On Aug 11, 2023, at 4:11 PM, Chante Crosby <CCrosby@tarrantpd.com> wrote:

Good afternoon,

I came to work today and the LSA report # 23004594 is no longer in the system. I tried retrieving the report by searching for the case number but was unsuccessful. I informed you that the couple wanted to go home and converse with their insurance company to see if the insurance company would cover the damages and make sure their insurance payment did not go up due to the accident being her fault. I even brought you out and introduced you to the couple so you would know why I did not complete the report.

However, the report is gone. I can not retrieve it. I do not understand why my report was deleted from the system, especially since you, the Patrol Supervisor, knew the situation. I am not accusing you of deleting the report; I'm just confused about why I cannot retrieve the report.

How can this issue be corrected for future situations as this one? Please advise.

Thanks in advance for your time and consideration concerning this matter.

Very respectfully,
Detective Crosby

Audit History

Module	Details / Action	Date	Officer
REPORT	CREATED	08/11/2023 16:26	CROSBY, CHANTE
EVENT INFO	Edited	08/11/2023 16:48	MAJOR, WENDELL
COMMENTS	ADDED	08/11/2023 16:48	MAJOR, WENDELL
Classification	Added: NON UCR REPORTABLE - Non UCR Reportable	08/12/2023 10:25	CROSBY, CHANTE
Classification	Deleted: -	08/12/2023 10:25	CROSBY, CHANTE
Classification	Edited: NON UCR REPORTABLE - Non UCR Reportable	08/12/2023 10:25	CROSBY, CHANTE
Draft	Narrative 1553 Draft	08/12/2023 10:26	CROSBY, CHANTE
Draft	Narrative 1553 Draft	08/12/2023 10:26	CROSBY, CHANTE
Draft	Narrative 1553 Draft	08/12/2023 10:26	CROSBY, CHANTE
Draft	Narrative 1553 Draft	08/12/2023 10:27	CROSBY, CHANTE
Draft	Narrative 1553 Draft	08/12/2023 10:27	CROSBY, CHANTE
Draft	Narrative 1553 Draft	08/12/2023 10:27	CROSBY, CHANTE
Draft	Narrative 1553 Draft	08/12/2023 10:28	CROSBY, CHANTE
Submitted	Narrative 1553 Submitted	08/12/2023 10:28	CROSBY, CHANTE
Submitted	Narrative 1553 Submitted	08/12/2023 10:28	CROSBY, CHANTE
Approved	Narrative 1553 Approved	08/12/2023 14:20	MAJOR, WENDELL
Classification	Edited: PUBLIC SERVICE - Assist Motorist	08/12/2023 14:21	MAJOR, WENDELL
INCIDENT REPORT	Created Incident Report	08/14/2023 07:39	JACKSON, LASHAUNDRA

Work Flow History

Date	Action
08/11/2023 16:26	Assigned to CROSBY, CHANTE (PATROL)
08/11/2023 16:47	Assigned by MAJOR, WENDELL (PATROL) to CROSBY, CHANTE (INVESTIGATIONS)
08/12/2023 10:29	Submitted by CROSBY, CHANTE (INVESTIGATIONS)
08/12/2023 14:21	Approved by MAJOR, WENDELL (INVESTIGATIONS)

II-6d

Narrative - 23004717 - 08/16/2023

eFORCE Reports <ereports@eforcesoftware.com>

Wed 8/16/2023 9:42 AM

To: Cynthia Morrow <CMorrow@tarrantpd.com>

Cc: Chante Crosby <CCrosby@tarrantpd.com>

📎 1 attachments (30 KB)

eforce-Report-f60c1a0d-01da-4976-abac-4afceb97e9fb.pdf;

Chief Major added the incorrect narrative to my report. I have no clue why he did it because this is a different accident. Can you tell him to correct my narrative?

Anything after the below paragraph is incorrect.

On August 13, 2023, I was dispatched to 1829 Hoke Avenue on an accident with no injuries. Upon arrival, I spoke with [REDACTED] the owner of the parked 1994 GMC 1500. [REDACTED] stated that his vehicle was parked when the driver of the green Tundra, identified as [REDACTED] collided with his truck. As I was talking with [REDACTED] left the accident scene.

*Chief Major copied &
pasted an incorrect
narrative to my report.*

*I emailed Sergeant
Morrow concerning this
incident.*

*Rejected Report / attach
ECrash report (I did
not know how to do.)*

Narrative Report - Event # 23004717

Agency: TPD | Written by CROSBY, CHANTE (1109) on 8/13/2023

On August 13, 2023, I was dispatched to 1829 Hoke Avenue on an accident with no injuries. Upon arrival, I spoke with [REDACTED] the owner of the parked 1994 GMC 1500. [REDACTED] stated that his vehicle was parked when the driver of the green Tundra, identified as [REDACTED], collided with his truck. As I was talking with [REDACTED] left the accident scene.

Eforce:

On August 12, 2023, I was dispatched to Pinson Valley Parkway on a two-car accident with no injuries. Before my arrival, both drivers had moved their vehicles from the original crash site.

I spoke with Driver 2, Ambria James, and Driver 1 [REDACTED]

Driver 1 stated that he turned right from Commerce Circle onto Pinson Valley Parkway, driving southbound, when he decided to make a U-turn in traffic, resulting in Driver 1 colliding with Driver 2. Driver 1 failed to ensure he had the right of way, resulting in Driver 1 being at fault.

Driver 2 stated that she was driving southbound on Pinson Valley Parkway when she was struck by Drive 1. Driver 2 had three passengers in the vehicle, two adults and a minor.

All parties declined medical attention. There is no diagram due to the vehicles being moved before my arrival.

Incident Report #23004717

**TARRANT POLICE DEPARTMENT**

CHIEF WENDELL W MAJOR
2593 COMMERCE CIRCLE
TARRANT, ALABAMA, 35217
MAIN: (205) 849-2811
FAX: (205) 848-7760

Event Info

Case Status CLOSED	Date 08/16/2023				
Date Reported 08/13/2023	Time Reported 13:16	Time Dispatched 13:18	Time Arrived 13:23	Time Completed 14:10	
Addr. of Occ. [REDACTED]	State AL	County JEFFERSON	City TARRANT	Zipcode 35217	Date Occ. Range 08/13/2023 - 08/13/2023
Time Occ. Range 13:16 - 13:16	District TARRANT, AL	Grid JEFFERSON COUNTY	Beat N	How Reported 911	
Dispatch Disposition A	Disposition Tags INACTIVE	Entered Into NCIC? 2	Signature Obtained? 2		

Synopsis

CALL TYPE: TRAFFIC ACCIDENT

Dispatch Notes

CALL TYPE: TRAFFIC ACCIDENT
WRECK, NO INJ, TOY PU VS GMC SIERRA PU 8/13/2023 1:18:47 PM
ABSOLUTE TOWING ON SCENE 8/13/2023 1:56:26 PM

Agency 1 TARRANT POLICE DEPARTMENT	Initial Investigator CROSBY, CHANTE	Followup Investigator CROSBY, CHANTE
---------------------------------------	--	---

Classification Completed

Class TRAFFIC (CRIMINAL VIOLATION)	Subclass Criminal Traffic Violation
Auto Weapon Indicator No	

Suspect

Name Type Suspect	Name ADELMO, MORALES DE LEON	Address [REDACTED]	City [REDACTED]	State AL		
Zip [REDACTED]	Sex M	Race WHITE	EO HISPANIC	Hair BLK	Eyes BRO	Cell Phone [REDACTED]
Class associations TRAFFIC (CRIMINAL VIOLATION)/Criminal Traffic Violation						

Driver

Name Type DRIVER	Name [REDACTED]	Address [REDACTED]	City [REDACTED]	State AL	Zip [REDACTED]
---------------------	--------------------	-----------------------	--------------------	-------------	-------------------

ALABAMA UNIFORM TRAFFIC CRASH REPORT

Crash Report Case No. 3688640

Check if Amendment ☐
Check if Error Correction ☐

Vehicles 2 # Pedestrians 0 # Injured 0 # Fatalities 0 # Unit 1 Type 3 Unit 2 Type 3

Local Case No. 23004717

Sheet 1

LOCATION AND TIME

Date	08	13	2023	Time	1316 MT	Day of Week	Sun	County	Jefferson	City	Tarrant City	Rural	Local Zone	N/A			
Hwy Class.	6	On Street, Road, Highway				At Intersection of or Between (Node 1)				And (Node 2)							
5050				(On) Street/ Road/Hwy Code	N/A				1 2 Node Code	N/A				From Node 1			
Mile Post	N/A			Control Access Hwy Loc	97	Primary Contrib Circums	14	Primary Contributing Unit #	1	First Harmful Event	3	First Harmful Event Location	7	Most Harmful Event	24		
Distance to Fixed Object	N/A			Roadway Junction/ Feature	1	Manner of Crash	11	Lat Coordinate	NC		Long Coordinate	NC		Coordinate Type	97	Hwy Side	97
School Bus Related	1			Crash Severity	O	Distracted Driving	99										

1
UNIT
NO

LEFT
SCENE

COM
VEH

VEHICLE or
NON-MOTORIST

Driver Full Name	Morales De Leon Adelmo				Street Address					City and State			ZIP	35217	Telephone						
DOB				Race	3	Sex	1	DL State	99	Driver License No.	99	DL Class	99	DL Status	99	Restrict Violations	99	CDL Status	99	Endorse Violations	99
Place of Employment	99																				
Liability Insurance Co.	AssuranceAmerica										Liability Policy No.	PAL1950037									
Driver Condition	99	Sobriety/ Officer Opinion	Alcohol: Unknown Drugs: Unknown		Type Alcohol Test Given	97	Alcohol Test Results	N/A	Type Drug Test Given	97	Drug Test Results	97	Maneuver	8							
Most Harmful Event for MV	3	Travel Road Name				Hoke Avenue				Road Code	5050	Travel Direction	4	Unit Contributing Circumstance	99	Total Injuries in Unit	0				
Sequence of Events	Event 1	3	Event 2	24	Event 3	97	Event 4	97	First Harmful Event Location	7											
Veh Year	2003	Make	TOYT		Veh Model	TUNDRA SR5 EXT CAB 2				Body	99	V.I.N.	5TBRN34173S411418								
Owner's Name	Weeks Brantley				License Tag Number	1A00PRE				State	AL	Year	2023								
Street or R.F.D.	620 Cotton Lane				City	Deatsville				State	AL	Zip	36022								
Type	3	Usage	99	Emergency Status	97	Placard Status	4	Placard Required	99	Hazardous Cargo	99	Hazardous Cargo Released?	99								
Attachment	99	Oversized Load	99	If Yes, Did Owner Have Permit?	99	Contrib Defect	99	Speed Limit	25 MPH	Est Speed	Unk MPH	Citation Offense(s) Charged	None								
Damage Severity	2	Towed?	2	Vehicle Towed By Whom: Absolute Towing & Hauling Services, LLC																	
Towed To Where:				1898 River Bend Circle Hayden, AL 35079																	

Areas Damaged Are Shaded

14 Under Carriage

11 12 1 97 N/A

10 2

9 3 16

8 4 13 Totalled

7 5 15

6 15 Attachment

Point of Initial Impact 99

2
UNIT
NO

LEFT
SCENE

COM
VEH

VEHICLE or
NON-MOTORIST

Driver Full Name	BOBBY LEE MYRICK				Street Address					City and State	BIRMINGHAM AL		ZIP		Telephone						
DOB				Race	1	Sex	1	DL State	AL	Driver License No.	3372735	DL Class	DM	DL Status	C	Restrict Violations	97	CDL Status	97	Endorse Violations	97
Place of Employment	99																				
Liability Insurance Co.	GMAC Insurance										Liability Policy No.	2004281014									
Driver Condition	1	Sobriety/ Officer Opinion	Alcohol: No Drugs: No		Type Alcohol Test Given	6	Alcohol Test Results	N/A	Type Drug Test Given	4	Drug Test Results	97	Maneuver	13							
Most Harmful Event for MV	19	Travel Road Name				Hoke Avenue				Road Code	5050	Travel Direction	5	Unit Contributing Circumstance	97	Total Injuries in Unit	0				
Sequence of Events	Event 1	97	Event 2	97	Event 3	97	Event 4	97	First Harmful Event Location	7											
Veh Year	1994	Make	GMC		Veh Model	C1500 X-CAB 4X4 1/2				Body	1	V.I.N.	1GTEK19K5RE538333								
Owner's Name	Same				License Tag Number	9421AN7				State	AL	Year	2024								
Street or R.F.D.	Same				City					State		Zip									
Type	3	Usage	1	Emergency Status	97	Placard Status	3	Placard Required	97	Hazardous Cargo	97	Hazardous Cargo Released?	97								
Attachment	1	Oversized Load	N/A	If Yes, Did Owner Have Permit?	N/A	Contrib Defect	1	Speed Limit	N/A MPH	Est Speed	000 MPH	Citation Offense(s) Charged	None								
Damage Severity	2	Towed?	3	Vehicle Towed By Whom: 97																	
Towed To Where:				97																	

Areas Damaged Are Shaded

14 Under Carriage

11 12 1 97 N/A

10 2

9 3 16

8 4 13 Totalled

7 5 15

6 15 Attachment

Point of Initial Impact 5

ROADWAY ENVIRONMENT

Unit No.	2	Involved Road/Bridge	97	Road Surface Type	97	Roadway Condition	97	Workzone Related?	97	Workzone Type	97	Workers Present?	NotApplicable	Workzone Law Enforcement Present?	1	Contributing Circumstances Environment	97	Contrib Matl In Roadway	97				
Contrib Material Source	97	Rdway Curve & Grade	97	Vision Obscured By	97	Traffic Control	97	Traffic Control Functioning	97	Opposing Lane Separation	97	Trafficway Lanes	97	Turn Lanes	97	One-Way Street	No	Total # Occupants In Unit	1	Total # Injured in Unit	0	Total # Killed in Unit	0
Total Number of Units		2		Light		1		Weather		1		Locale		2		Police Present?		No		DOT Railroad Crossing No.			
N/A																							

INVESTIGATION

Name of Photographer		N/A	
Time Police Notified	Time Police Arrived	Time EMS Arrived	EMS Response Run #
1316 MT	1323 MT	N/A	N/A
Name of Investigating Officer		Officer ID	Agency ORI
.. Crosby		1109	AL0010800
Name of Investigating Officer		Officer ID	Agency ORI
The data on this report reflects the best knowledge, opinion, and belief regarding the crash, but no warrant is made as to the factual accuracy thereof.			

LEGEND

Location	Category	Code	Description	Location	Category	Code	Description
Vehicle	Owner Address Code	0	Not Set	Roadway Environment	Road Surface Type	97	Not applicable
Vehicle	Owner Address Code	Same	Same	Roadway Environment	Roadway Condition	1	Dry
Vehicle	Owner Name Code		Not Set	Roadway Environment	Roadway Condition	97	Not applicable
Vehicle	Owner Name Code	Same	Same as driver	Roadway Environment	Roadway Curvature And Grade	1	Straight, level
Vehicle	Placard Requirement	97	Not applicable	Roadway Environment	Roadway Curvature And Grade	97	Not applicable
Vehicle	Placard Requirement	99	Unknown	Roadway Environment	Roadway Material	1	None
Vehicle	Placard Status	3	Not applicable (placard not required)	Roadway Environment	Roadway Material	97	Not applicable
Vehicle	Placard Status	4	Unknown	Roadway Environment	Roadway Material Source	97	Not applicable
Vehicle	Tag Number		Not set	Roadway Environment	Traffic Control	97	Not applicable
Vehicle	Tag State	0	Not set	Roadway Environment	Traffic Control Status	97	Not applicable
Vehicle	Tag Year	0	Not set	Roadway Environment	Trafficway Lane Count	2	Two lanes
Vehicle	Tow Status	2	Towed for reason other than disabling damage	Roadway Environment	Trafficway Lane Count	97	Not applicable
Vehicle	Tow Status	3	Not towed	Roadway Environment	Turn Lane Presence	97	Not applicable
Vehicle	Towed Code	0	Not Set	Roadway Environment	Vision Obscuration	97	Not applicable
Vehicle	Towed Code	97	Not applicable	Roadway Environment	Vision Obscuration	98	Other (explain in narrative)
Vehicle	Unit Type	3	Pick-up	Roadway Environment	Weather Condition	1	Clear
Vehicle	Usage	1	Personal vehicle	Roadway Environment	Workzone Law Enforcement Presence	1	None
Vehicle	Usage	99	Unknown	Roadway Environment	Workzone Relationship	97	Not applicable
Vehicle	VIN	0	Not set	Roadway Environment	Workzone Type	97	Not applicable
Vehicle	Year		Not set				
Uninjured Occupants	Age Code	9	65 or older				
Uninjured Occupants	Age Code	99	Unknown				
Uninjured Occupants	Airbag	4	Not deployed, switch on				
Uninjured Occupants	Airbag	97	Not applicable (vehicle cannot contain airbags)				
Uninjured Occupants	Birth Date Code	0	Not Set				
Uninjured Occupants	Birth Date Code	99	Unknown				
Uninjured Occupants	Ejection Status	1	Not ejected or trapped				
Uninjured Occupants	Gender	1	Male				
Uninjured Occupants	Occupant Type	1	Driver				
Uninjured Occupants	Safety Equipment	97	Not applicable				
Uninjured Occupants	Safety Equipment	99	Unknown				
Roadway Environment	Environmental Contributing Circumstance	1	None apparent				
Roadway Environment	Environmental Contributing Circumstance	97	Not applicable				
Roadway Environment	Light Condition	1	Daylight				
Roadway Environment	Locale	2	Residential				
Roadway Environment	Opposing Lane Separation	1	None				
Roadway Environment	Opposing Lane Separation	97	Not applicable				
Roadway Environment	Road Bridge Condition	1	None apparent				
Roadway Environment	Road Bridge Condition	97	Not applicable				
Roadway Environment	Road Surface Type	1	Asphalt				

Audit History

Module	Details/Action	Date	Officer
REPORT	CREATED	08/13/2023 14:12	CROSBY, CHANTE
EVENT INFO	Edited	08/13/2023 15:44	MAJOR, WENDELL
COMMENTS	ADDED	08/13/2023 15:45	MAJOR, WENDELL
Classification	Edited: TRAFFIC ACCIDENT - Traffic Accident, Vehicle Damage	08/13/2023 15:45	MAJOR, WENDELL
INVOLVED	changed to Suspect	08/13/2023 16:35	CROSBY, CHANTE
INVOLVED	Suspect Edited	08/13/2023 16:35	CROSBY, CHANTE
Classification	Deleted: TRAFFIC ACCIDENT - Traffic Accident, Vehicle Damage	08/13/2023 16:37	CROSBY, CHANTE
Classification	Added: TRAFFIC (CRIMINAL VIOLATION) - Criminal Traffic Violation	08/13/2023 16:38	CROSBY, CHANTE
INVOLVED	DRIVER Edited	08/13/2023 16:40	CROSBY, CHANTE
INVOLVED	Suspect Edited	08/13/2023 16:40	CROSBY, CHANTE
VEHICLE	PICKUP Toyota Edited	08/13/2023 16:43	CROSBY, CHANTE
VEHICLE	General Motors Edited	08/13/2023 16:44	CROSBY, CHANTE
Draft	Narrative 1569 Draft	08/13/2023 16:52	CROSBY, CHANTE
Submitted	Narrative 1569 Submitted	08/13/2023 16:52	CROSBY, CHANTE
Submitted	Narrative 1569 Submitted	08/14/2023 07:32	MAJOR, WENDELL
Approved	Narrative 1569 Approved	08/14/2023 07:33	MAJOR, WENDELL
Attachment	Added: 23004701 AR.pdf	08/14/2023 07:33	MAJOR, WENDELL
Attachment	Updated: 23004701 AR.pdf	08/14/2023 07:33	MAJOR, WENDELL
Classification	Added: TRAFFIC ACCIDENT - Hit/Run, Vehicle Damg	08/14/2023 07:34	MAJOR, WENDELL
Classification	Deleted: TRAFFIC (CRIMINAL VIOLATION) - Criminal Traffic Violation	08/14/2023 07:34	MAJOR, WENDELL
INVOLVED	Suspect Edited	08/14/2023 07:34	MAJOR, WENDELL
INVOLVED	DRIVER Edited	08/14/2023 07:35	MAJOR, WENDELL
Classification	Edited: TRAFFIC (CRIMINAL VIOLATION) - Criminal Traffic Violation	08/14/2023 07:36	MAJOR, WENDELL
INVOLVED	DRIVER Edited	08/14/2023 07:36	MAJOR, WENDELL
INVOLVED	DRIVER Edited	08/14/2023 07:36	MAJOR, WENDELL
Attachment	Deleted: 23004701 AR.pdf	08/14/2023 07:37	MAJOR, WENDELL
VEHICLE	PICKUP Toyota Edited	08/16/2023 09:18	CROSBY, CHANTE
Draft	Narrative 1569 Draft	08/16/2023 13:01	MAJOR, WENDELL
Draft	Narrative 1569 Draft	08/16/2023 13:01	MAJOR, WENDELL
Attachment	Added: 23004717 AR.pdf	08/16/2023 13:03	MAJOR, WENDELL
Attachment	Updated: 23004717 AR.pdf	08/16/2023 13:03	MAJOR, WENDELL
EVENT INFO	Edited	08/16/2023 14:35	MAJOR, WENDELL
Classification	Edited: TRAFFIC (CRIMINAL VIOLATION) - Criminal Traffic Violation	08/16/2023 14:35	MAJOR, WENDELL
Classification	Added: TRAFFIC (CRIMINAL VIOLATION) - Criminal Traffic Violation	08/16/2023 14:37	MAJOR, WENDELL

Work Flow History

Date	Action
08/13/2023 14:12	Assigned to CROSBY, CHANTE (PATROL)
08/13/2023 18:06	Submitted by CROSBY, CHANTE (PATROL)
08/14/2023 07:38	Rejected by MAJOR, WENDELL (PATROL) to CROSBY, CHANTE (PATROL) ATTACHE ECRASH REPORT
08/16/2023 14:37	Approved by MAJOR, WENDELL (PATROL)

II-6e

Incident Report #23005712



TARRANT POLICE DEPARTMENT
CHIEF WENDELL W MAJOR
2593 COMMERCE CIRCLE
TARRANT, ALABAMA, 35217
MAIN: (205) 849-2811
FAX: (205) 848-7760

Event Info

Case Status CLOSED	Date 10/01/2023				
Date Reported 10/01/2023	Time Reported 16:31	Time Dispatched 16:36	Time Arrived 16:38	Time Completed 17:07	
Addr. of Occ. [REDACTED]	State AL	County JEFFERSON	City TARRANT	Zipcode 35217	Date Occ. Range 10/01/2023 - 10/01/2023
Time Occ. Range 16:31 - 16:31	District TARRANT, AL	Grid NORTH	Beat N	How Reported PHONE	Dispatch Disposition A
Disposition Tags INACTIVE, VICTIM REFUSED TO COOPERATE <i>Incorrect</i>		Entered Into NCIC? 2		Signature Obtained? 2	
Synopsis <i>Victim wants to pursue charges.</i>					

CALL TYPE: THREATENING

Dispatch Notes

ALL TYPE: THREATENING
CALLER STATES THAT CHILD'S FATHER HAS BEEN THREATENING TO BEAT AND KILL HER 10/1/2023 4:32:05 PM
STATES HE IS ON THE WAY TO HER HOME FROM BRIGHTON 10/1/2023 4:32:18 PM
[REDACTED] 510, 150LBS, BROWN SKINNED, LOW HAIRCUT, DRIVING 2019 SIVLER FORD FIESTA WITH
"BACKED BY BURKE" DEALERS TAG. WILL COME FROM AREA NEAR NATIONAL GUARD PER CALLER. 10/1/2023 4:33:28
PM
MALE SUBJ CALLED AND STATED THAT FEMALE HAS HIS KEY AND HE WILL BE EN ROUTE THERE 10/1/2023 4:36:04
PM
SUBJECT ARRIVED ON SCENE WITH OFFICERS THERE AND PICKED UP HIS KEY. 10/1/2023 4:56:58 PM

Agency 1
TARRANT POLICE DEPARTMENT
Initial Investigator
CROSBY, CHANTE

Classification Completed

Class
DOMESTIC PROBLEM
Subclass
Family Offense, Other

Auto Weapon Indicator
No

Complainant

Name Type
COMPLAINANT
Name
[REDACTED]
Address
[REDACTED]
City
TARRANT
State
AL
Residential Phone
[REDACTED]

uspect

Audit History

Module	Details/Action	Date	Officer
REPORT	CREATED	1 day, 23 hours ago	CROSBY, CHANTE
EVENT INFO	Edited	1 day, 21 hours ago	MAJOR, WENDELL
COMMENTS	ADDED	1 day, 21 hours ago	MAJOR, WENDELL
* Submitted	Narrative 2094 Submitted	1 day, 21 hours ago	MAJOR, WENDELL *
Classification	Edited: DOMESTIC PROBLEM - Family Offense, Other	1 day, 21 hours ago	MAJOR, WENDELL
* Approved	Narrative 2094 Approved	1 day, 21 hours ago	MAJOR, WENDELL *
Attachment	Added: 23005712.pdf	1 day, 7 hours ago	CROSBY, CHANTE
Attachment	Updated: 23005712.pdf	1 day, 7 hours ago	CROSBY, CHANTE
* Draft	Supplemental 2103 Draft	1 day, 7 hours ago	CROSBY, CHANTE *
* Submitted	Supplemental 2103 Submitted	1 day, 7 hours ago	CROSBY, CHANTE *
Classification	Edited: DOMESTIC PROBLEM - Family Offense, Other	1 day, 4 hours ago	MAJOR, WENDELL

Chief Major

Chante Crosby <CCrosby@tarrantpd.com>

Tue 10/3/2023 2:07 PM

To: Jimmy Hill <jhill@tarrantpd.com>

Cc: Cynthia Morrow <CMorrow@tarrantpd.com>

Bcc: sfancher@cityoftarrant.com <sfancher@cityoftarrant.com>; Wayne Newton <wnewton@cityoftarrant.com>

Good afternoon. I have concerns about Chief Major putting incorrect information in my reports, changing my narratives, changing my charges to incorrect charges, and submitting a narrative in my name that he completed. Chief Major has done all the above and below allegations without speaking with me first. This has been an ongoing situation that needs to stop.

I submitted report 23005731 in Eforce. Chief Major changed my charge from menacing to Robbery, Forcible Purse Snatching. Chief Major also listed in the property tab a drink as stolen, which needs to be corrected. The subject did not steal the drink.

This case is not a Robbery, Forcible Purse Snatching case, nor was a drink stolen. Therefore, the Chief needs to correct the incorrect information he, Chief Major, listed in my report.

On case number 23005712, Chief Major completed a narrative under my name, which I did not give him permission to do. Chief Major may look at what he did as helping me; however, he is not. The narrative Chief Major completed under my name did not give full details of the incident. I did submit a more detailed narrative.

If my reports need to be corrected, my supervisor needs to speak with me so I can make the necessary changes. At this point, Chief Major is trying to sabotage my reports and make it seem like I am incompetent in my duties as an Officer.

I am working overtime to assist with the staff shortage. I do not have time to go back and check my reports after I submit them for fear that Chief Major may have put incorrect information in my report. It's very concerning to me that he would submit a narrative that he completed in my name, instead of his name.

I have never worked for someone in leadership who constantly makes ongoing incorrect changes to my reports. Before the Chief changes my report, I request that he speak to me first. This is getting out of hand and needs to stop.

Communication is the key. Chief Major has yet to talk with me concerning my reports being incorrect. If he spoke to me first, I would not feel as if he was trying to sabotage my reports and make me feel as if I was incompetent in my duties as a Police Officer.

This situation may be a misunderstanding; however, it is not due to a lack of communication.

Please speak with Chief Major concerning my allegations.

Thanks in advance for your time and consideration concerning this matter.

Very respectfully,
Crosby

Work Flow History

Date	Action
10/01/2023 17:08	Assigned to CROSBY, CHANTE (PATROL)
10/01/2023 19:04	Approved by MAJOR, WENDELL (PATROL)
10/02/2023 09:11	Reopened by CROSBY, CHANTE (PATROL) to CROSBY, CHANTE (INVESTIGATIONS)
10/02/2023 09:13	Submitted by CROSBY, CHANTE (PATROL)
10/02/2023 12:40	Approved by MAJOR, WENDELL (PATROL)
10/03/2023 16:54	Reopened by CROSBY, CHANTE (PATROL) to CROSBY, CHANTE (INVESTIGATIONS)
10/03/2023 17:22	Submitted by CROSBY, CHANTE (INVESTIGATIONS)
10/03/2023 17:22	Submitted by CROSBY, CHANTE (PATROL)
10/03/2023 18:52	Approved by MAJOR, WENDELL (PATROL)